Mosquito Neighborhood Radio Watch Council Bylaws

Date: January 13, 2024

INDEX

NAME	PAGE
INDEX	1
ARTICLE I: Name	2
ARTICLE II: Mission Statement and Goals	2
ARTICLE III: Business Practices	2
ARTICLE IV: Membership	2
ARTICLE V: Powers	3
ARTICLE VI: Legal Obligations	3
ARTICLE VII: Officers	4
ARTICLE VIII: Meetings	4
ARTICLE IX: Committees	4
ARTICLE X: Indemnification	4
ARTICLE XII. Other Provisions	5
ARTICLE XIII. El Dorado County Neighborhood Radio Watch	5

Mosquito Associate Neighborhood Radio Watch Council Bylaws

Date: January 13, 2024

ARTICLE I: Name

Section 1.01 Name:

The name of the association shall be Mosquito Neighborhood Radio Watch Council (MNRWC)

ARTICLE II. Mission Statement and Goals

Section 2.01 Mission Statement:

The Mosquito Neighborhood Radio Watch Council (MNRWC) was founded to support, enhance, and promote public emergency service communications in the Mosquito / Swansboro area of El Dorado County, via the Community Emergency Radio Association, Inc. (CERA), and the El Dorado County Neighborhood Radio Watch (EDCNRW). The MNRWC is a voluntary group of radio enthusiasts that are currently all licensed by the FCC to legally operate in the General Mobile Radio Service (GMRS) frequencies following FCC part 95 rules and Regulations.

Section 2.02 Goals:

- To provide volunteer radio communication services to the Mosquito and Swansboro neighborhoods.
- b) To provide assistance in applying for and obtaining a GMRS license from the Federal Communication Commission, or any other CERA approved license in effect. To promote programs that develop and improve the skills of the MNRWC operators.

ARTICLE III. Business Practices

Note: The MNRWC is not a 501(c3) non-profit association. There are no assets, other than distributing radios purchased by members, provided by the CERA.

ARTICLE IV. Membership

Section 4.01: Membership:

Membership is open to all that possess a General Mobile Radio Service License, or any other CERA approved license in effect. A member may not vote or offer nomination of the MNRWC.

ARTICLE V. Powers

Section 5.01 Powers:

Subject to the articles of incorporations and these Bylaws and section 14.11 of the CERA Bylaws all activities and affairs of this Council shall be conducted, and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the MNRWC. The Council may delegate management of the activities of the Council to any person or persons or the committee without prejudice.

Section 5.02 Incorporation:

The MNRWC incorporates Article V, Sec. 5.01 CERA Bylaws.

Section 5.03 Number of Directors:

The authorized number of directors shall be 3 or until changed by amendment to these Bylaws and approval of the MNRWC.

Section 5.04 Terms of office:

The term of office shall be one (2) year Term

Section 5.05 Appointment to the Directors:

Appointments shall be appointed by the sitting Directors.

Section 5.06 Council Quorum:

A minimum of 2 council members are required to form a quorum.

Section 5.07 Residency:

Board members must reside within in boundaries of the Mosquito / Swansboro community.

ARTICLE VI: Legal obligations

Section 6.01 Legal Obligation:

Follow Article VI of CERA Bylaw's.

ARTICLE VII: Officers

Section 7.01 Chairperson:

The Chairperson is chief executive officer of the MNRWC, and has, subject to the general supervision, direction, and control of the business and officers of the MNRWC. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the MNRWC Board.

Section 7.02 Vice Chairperson:

In the absence of disability of the Chairperson, The Vice Chairperson shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be prescribed by the Council.

Section 7.03 Secretary:

The Secretary shall keep a book of minutes of all meetings of the Board and results from its committees, and shall have other powers and duties as prescribed by the Executive Board.

ARTICLE VIII: Meetings

Section 8.01: Quarterly

Quarterly meetings at a place to be determined.

Section 8.02: Annual

Annual meetings each June.

Section 8.03: Additional Meetings

Additional meetings my be called as needed.

Section 8.04: Meeting Assembly

Board of Directors may conduct meetings in person, by teleconferencing, video conferencing, email, or any other method necessary.

ARTICLE IX: Committees

Section 9.01:

Committees may be formed as necessary under the direction of the Directors.

ARTICLE X: Indemnification

Section 10.01:

As per CERA Section 10.

ARTICLE XII. Other provisions

Section 11.01: Fiscal Year. Fiscal year of the association shall end December 31st.

Section 11.02: Amendments. These Bylaws, upon recommendation of the MNRWC shall be presented to the current membership for amendment or changed by two thirds approval of the MNRWC.

ARTICLE XIII. EL DORADO COUNTY NEIGHBORHOOD RADIO WATCH

Section 12.01: Associated Application and Agreement.

The MNRWC shall annually sign the Associate Application and Agreement to be submitted to EDCNRW by the by the stated deadline of December 31.

Signatures;	
Wayne Gregson, Chairperson;	
Reese Willer, Vice Chairperson;	
Guy Barritt, Jr., Secretary; Key Barritt	